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Richard Dwyer

From: John Dixon [jdixon@titanuranium.com]

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 12:32 PM

To: licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: peolson@titanuranium.com; paul.nicholls2@sympatico.ca
Subject: Cheque #1377

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Purple

Richard,

Cheque #1377 was sent to cover the cost of extending permit 2BE-THE0608 for an additional year. The amount
was indicated by Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu. | apologize for any inconvenience that the lack of information with the
cheque may have caused. Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

John A. Dixon MA, P. Geo.
Senior Geologist

Titan Uranium Inc.

Suite 100 - 2100 Airport Drive
Saskatoon, SK Canada S7L 6M6
Ph: 306.651.2405

Fax: 306.651.5105

cell: 647.668.4333

Investor Relations: 1-888-638-5061
jdixon@titanuranium.com
www.titanuranium.com

Confidentiality Warning: The contents of this transmission is confidential information intended for the recipient. All other recipients are prohibited from
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance of the contents. If you are not the intended recipients, please notify the sender
immediately. Thank you.
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